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ADDENDUM NO.1 
 
 
Project:  Columbia Metropolitan Airport 
   CAE BHS Maintenance Services 
  West Columbia, South Carolina 
   
 
Owner:  Richland - Lexington Airport District 
  3250 Airport Blvd, Suite 10 
  West Columbia, South Carolina 29170 
 
This Addendum is added to and shall become a part of the Contract Documents dated December 21, 
2022.  Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on their Bid Form.  Failure to comply may 
result in rejection of the Bid. 
 
PLAN DRAWING ITEM 
 
2019 Inbound BHS Improvement Plans addition 

Submitted Questions 
1.) Are all the parts listed what will be in inventory? 

a. Exhibit D lists all the parts in the Outbound In-Line BHS 
b. Exhibit E lists all the parts recommended by ASI for RLAD to keep in inventory 

 
2.) Is RLAD responsible for keeping inventory? 

a. Yes, RLAD will purchase and maintain some level of the recommended spare parts 
onsite. The operator will provide a daily list of parts used after installation.  

 
3.) Who maintains the system until the service contract starts? 

a. RLAD maintenance is currently maintaining the inbound BHS and will maintain the 
outbound BHS if it comes on-line before a service contract is in place. 

        
4.) How soon would RLAD like the service to start?  

a. Proposer shall provide a general schedule including ability to start once NTP is provided. 
 

5.) Who cleans the CBIS area? 
a. RLAD will be responsible for cleaning the CBIS area. 

 
6.) Is there more storage by outbound baggage conveyor? 

a. There will be a caged area available, it doesn’t have climate control like the CBIS area 
storage. 
 

7.) Is the office space able to be used as a break area as well? 
a. Yes 

Attachments 
1. 2019 Inbound BHS Improvement Plans 
2. Pre-proposal meeting attendance sheet 
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